Prescribed Regulators for Northern Ireland

	Prescribed Regulator
	Matters in respect of which regulator is prescribed

	

	


	Certification Officer for Northern Ireland
The Certification Office
10 - 16 Gordon Street
Belfast
BT1 2LG
Tel: 028 9023 7773
Fax:02890232271E-mail: info@nicertoffice.org.uk
www.nicertoffice.org.uk

	Fraud and other irregularities relating to the financial affairs of trade unions and employers’ associations.

	

	


	Chairman of the Criminal Cases Review Commission
Criminal Cases Review Commission
5 St Philip's Place
Birmingham
B3 2PW
Tel: 0121 233 1473
Fax: 0121 232 0899

www.ccrc.gov.uk
Email: info@ccrc.gov.uk
	Actual or potential miscarriages of justice.

	

	


	Civil Aviation Authority
CAA House
45-59 Kingsway
London
WC2B 6TE
Tel: 020 7379 7311

www.caa.co.uk
	Compliance with the requirements of civil aviation legislation, including aviation safety.

	

	


	Comptroller and Auditor General for Northern Ireland
Northern Ireland Audit Office
106 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1EU
Tel: 028 9052 1000
Fax: 028 9052 1106/ 1051

E-mail: info@niauditoffice.gov.uk
www.niauditoffice.gov.uk

	The proper conduct of public business, value for money, fraud and corruption in relation to the provision of centrally funded public services and health service bodies.

The proper conduct of public business, value for money, fraud and corruption for the Fire Authority for Northern Ireland.

	

	


	Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
Dundonald House 
Upper Newtownards Road 
Ballymiscaw 
Belfast BT4 3SB

Tel: 0300 200 7852
Email: dardhelpline@dardni.gov.uk
www.dardni.gov.uk

	Acts or omission, which have an actual or potential effect on the flows in rivers or on drainage of land.

Acts or omissions which have an adverse or potentially adverse effect on fish in the sea, inland fisheries, or migratory salmon or trout.

	

	


	Department of Enterprise, Trade and Investment
Netherleigh,
Massey Avenue,
Belfast 
BT4 2JP
Tel: 028 9052 9900
E-mail: information@detini.gov.uk
www.detini.gov.uk
	Fraud and other misconduct in relation to companies. Compliance with the requirements of consumer protection and fair trading legislation.

	

	


	Department of the Environment for Northern Ireland
Clarence Court
10 - 18 Adelaide Street
Belfast
BT2 8GB
Tel: 028 9054 0540
Email: enquiries@doeni.gov.uk
www.doeni.gov.uk
	Acts or omissions which have an actual or potential effect on the environment or the management or regulation of the environment including those relating to pollution.

	

	


	Department for Social Development
Information Office
The Lighthouse Building
Gasworks Business Park
1 Cormac Place
Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 2JB
Tel: 028 9082 9038

Email: Private.Office@dsdni.gov.uk
www.dsdni.gov.uk
	The registration and operation of registered social landlords, including their administration of public and private funds and management of their housing stock.

	

	


	Director of the Serious Fraud Office
Elm House
10-16 Elm Street
London
WC1X 0BJ
Tel: 020 7239 7272
Fax: 020 7837 1689

SFO confidenitial: 020 7239 7388
www.sfo.gov.uk
	Serious and complex fraud.

	

	


	Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London
E14 5HS
Tel: 020 7066 1000

Fax: 020 7676 1099
www.fsa.gov.uk
Whistleblowing Line
Tel: 020 7066 9200

E-mail: whistle@fsa.gov.uk
	The carrying on of investment business or of insurance business; the operation of banks and building societies, deposit-taking businesses and wholesale money market regimes; the operation of friendly societies, benevolent societies, working men’s clubs, specially authorised societies, and industrial and provident societies; the functioning of financial markets, investment exchanges and clearing houses, money laundering, financial crime, and other serious financial misconduct, in connection with activities regulated by the FSA.

	

	


	Food Standards Agency
Aviation House
125 Kingsway
London
WC2B 6NH
Tel: 020 7276 8000
Emergencies only: 020 7270 8960
www.food.gov.uk
	Matters which may affect the health of any member of the public in relation to the consumption of food and other matters concerning the protection of the interests of consumers in relation to food.

	

	


	Health and Safety Executive for Northern Ireland
83 Ladas Drive
Belfast
BT6 9FR
Freephone Helpline 0800 0320 121
Telephone: 028 9024 3249
Textphone: 028 9054 6896
Fax: 028 9023 5383
E-mail: mail@hseni.gov.uk 
www.hseni.gov.uk

	Matters which may affect the health or safety of any individual at work; matters which may affect the health or safety of any member of the public, arising out of or in connection with the activities of persons at work.

	

	


	The Commissioners for Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs
Cross Cutting Policy
Room 1E/04
1 Parliament Street
London
SW1A 2BQ
Freephone: 0900 595 000
Free fax: 0800 523 0506

E-mail: customs.confidential@hmrc.gov.uk
	Value added tax, insurance premium tax, excise duties and landfill tax. The import and export of prohibited or restricted goods.

Income tax, corporation tax, capital gains tax, petroleum revenue tax, inheritance tax, stamp duties, national insurance contributions, statutory maternity pay, statutory sick pay, tax credits, child benefits, collection of student loans and the enforcement of the national minimum wage.

	

	


	Information Commissioner
The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF
Tel: 01625 545745
Fax: 01625 524510
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk
E-mail: mail@ico.gsi.gov.uk
	Compliance with the requirements of legislation relating to data protection and to freedom of information.

	

	


	Local government auditors appointed by the Department of Environment (from the staff of the NIAO)
Clarence Court
10-18 Adelaide Street
Belfast
BT2 8GB
Tel: 028 9054 0540
www.doeni.gov.uk
	The proper conduct of public business, value for money, fraud and corruption in district councils, the Northern Ireland Housing Executive, the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Superannuation Committee and Local Government Staff Commission for Northern Ireland.

	

	


	Northern Ireland Authority for Energy Regulation
Utility Regulator
Queens House
14 Queen Street
Belfast
BT1 6ED
Tel: 028 9031 1575
Fax: 028 9031 1740
www.uregni.gov.uk

	The generation, transmission, distribution and supply of electricity and activities ancillary to these matters.

	

	


	Northern Ireland Commissioner for Children and Young People
Equality House
7-9 Shaftesbury Square
Belfast
BT2 7DP
Tel: 028 9031 1616
Fax: 028 9031 4545
E-mail: info@niccy.org
www.niccy.org

	Matters relating to the rights and best interests of children and young people.

	

	


	Northern Ireland Social Care Council
NISCC
7th Floor
Millenium House
17 - 25 Great Victoria Street
Belfast BT2 7AQ
Tel: 028 9041 7600
E-mail: info@nisocialcarecouncil.org.uk 

www.niscc.info
	Matters relating to the registration and regulation of social care workers under the Health and Personal Social Services Act (Northern Ireland) 2001.

The regulation of education and training in social work and social care work.

	

	


	Northern Ireland District Councils
Details for each of the district councils can be found at:
http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/index/contacts/local-councils-in-northern-ireland.htm

	Matters which may affect the health or safety of any individual at work; matters, which may affect the health or safety of any member of the public, arising out of or in connection with the activities of persons at work.

Compliance with the requirements of consumer safety legislation.

	

	


	The Pensions Regulator
Napier House
Trafalgar Place
Brighton
BN1 4DW
Tel: 0845 600 0707
Fax: 0870 2411144
www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk
	Matters relation to occupational pension schemes and other private pension arrangements.

	

	


	Office of Fair Trading
Enquiries and Reporting Centre
Office of Fair Trading
Fleetbank House
2-6 Salisbury Square
London
EC4Y 8JX
Tel: 0845 7 22 44 99
Fax: 020 7211 8800
www.oft.gov.uk
	Matters concerning the sale of goods or the supply of services which adversely affect the interests of consumers.

	

	


	

	


	Regulation and Quality Improvement Authority
9th Floor, Riverside Tower
5 Lanyon Place
Belfast
BT1 3BT
Tel: 028 9051 7500
Fax: 028 9051 7501
www.rqia.org.uk
E-mail: info@rqia.org.uk
	Matters relating to the standard of health and social care provided by both statutory and independent providers.

	

	


	The competent authority under Part IV of the Financial Services Act 2000
	The listing of securities on a stock exchange; prospectuses on offers of transferable securities to the public.

	

	


	The Loughs Agency of the Foyle, Carlingford and Irish Lights Commission (FCILC)
22 Victoria Road
Londonderry
BT47 2AB
Tel: 028 71342100
Fax: 028 71342720
Email: general@loughs-agency.org
www.loughs-agency.org
	Acts or omissions which have an adverse or potentially adverse effect on inland fisheries or on migratory salmon or trout.

	

	


	The Office of Communications (OFCOM)
Ofcom Northern Ireland
2nd Floor, Landmark House
5 Cromac Quay
The Gasworks
Ormeau Road
Belfast
Tel: 028 9041 7500
Fax: 028 9041 7533
Email: ofcomnorthernirelandoffice@ofcom.org.uk
www.ofcom.org.uk
	The provision and use of telecommunications systems, services and apparatus.

	

	


	HM Treasury
1 Horse Guards Row
London
SW1A 2HQ
Tel: 020 7270 5000
public.enquiries@hm-treasury.gov.uk
www.hm-treasury.gov.uk

	The carrying on of insurance business.

	

	


	The Financial Reporting Council Limited and its operating bodies the Professional Oversight Board, the Financial Reporting Review Panel and the Accountancy and Actuarial Discipline Board.
The Financial Reporting Council

FRC Switchboard
5th floor, Aldwych House 
71-91 Aldwych 
London  
WC2B 4HN
Tel: 020 7492 2300
Fax: 020 7492 2301
Financial Reporting Review Panel
Carol Page 
Secretary 
Director, Panel Operations 
5th floor, Aldwych House
71-91 Aldwych
London
WC2B 4HN
Tel: 020 7492 2300
Fax: 020 7492 2479
Email: c.page@frc-frrp.org.uk
Professional Oversight Board
Christina Trickett
The Professional Oversight Board
5th floor, Aldwych House
71-91 Aldwych
London
WC2B 4HN

Tel: 020 7492 2300

Fax: 020 7492 2301

c.trickett@frc-pob.org.uk
Accountancy and Actuarial Discipline Board

Anna Colban
Accountancy & Actuarial Discipline Board
5th floor, Aldwych House
71-91 Aldwych
London
WC2B 4HN

Tel: 020 7492 2451

Fax: 020 7492 2459

Email: a.colban@frc.org.uk 
www.frc.org.uk

	Matters relating to the independent oversight of the regulation of the accountancy, auditing and actuarial professions.



	Department for Transport
Department for Transport
Great Minster House
33 Horseferry Road
London
SW1P 4DR
Tel: 0300 330 3000
Fax: 020 7944 9643

http://www.dft.gov.uk
	Government department responsible for the transport network.

	Department of Culture, Arts and Leisure

Department of Culture, Arts and Leisure
Causeway Exchange
1-7 Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7EG

Tel: 028 9025 8825 
Fax: 028 9082 3450
www.dcalni.gov.uk
NOTE: Functions of the Fisheries Conservancy Board transferred to the Department of Culture, Arts and Leisure in June 2009.

	Responsible for arts and creativity, museums, libraries, sport, inland waterways and inland fisheries, linguistic diversity, archives, and for advising on National Lottery distribution.



	Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission

Temple Court 

39 North Street 

Belfast 

Northern Ireland 

BT1 1NA 

Telephone: 028 9024 3987 

Fax: 028 9024 7844  

Email: info@nihrc.org 
www.nihrc.org

	Matters which engage Human Rights.



